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fawg : P.N. Panicker National Reading Digital Day - Reading Month
Celebrations 2021.
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Establishment Coordination <ecsection7@gmail.com>

Fwd: P.N. Panicker National Readmg Dlgltal Day- Readmg Month Celebratlons
2021

Sridhar Srivastava <jd.ncert@nic.in> : Mon, Jun 14, 2021 at 8:26 PM
To: ecsection7 <ecsection7@gmail.com>

From: "Tribhuwan Singh Rautela" <ts.rautela@nic.in>

To: "Sridhar Srivastava" <director.ncert@nic.in>, "Sridhar Srivastava" <jd.ncert@nic.in>

Cc: "Kham Ngaih Lun" <knlun.edu@nic.in>

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 5:21:28 PM

Subject: Fwd: P.N. Panicker National Reading Digital Day-Reading Month Celebrations 2021

From: "L Sweety Changsan" <Ischangsan@pnic.in>

To: "Tribhuwan Singh Rautela" <ts.rautela@nic.in>, "VIBHUTI NARAIN SHUKLA" <vibhutin. shuk!a@gov in>,
"SANTOSH KUMAR SINGH" <sk.singh1971@nic.in>, "SREEKALA" <sp.venugopal@nic.in>

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 2:20:57 PM

Subject: Fwd: P. N Panicker National Readmg Digital Day- Readlng Month Ce!ebratlons 2021
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\ \=rom "MANEESH GARG IAS" <maneesh garg@ias.nic.in>
To: "Kriti Garg" <secedn.and@nic.in>, "secy se edn" <secy.se.edn@gmail.com>, secretaryeducationap@gmail.com,
pretomsaikia@yahoo.com, "secy-edn-bih" <secy-edn-bih@nic.in>, fsutchd@gmail.com, "Mr Vikas Sheel"
<sheelv@nic.in>, "Secretary Education" <secy-edu-dd@nic.in>, "Secretary Education GNCTD" <secyedu@nic.in>,
"Director Education" <diredu@nic.in>, secretaryeducationgoa@gmail.com, "Secretary Ports" <secports-
sect.goa@nic.in>, "Secretary Education" <secedu-sect.goa@nic.in>, secedu-pri@gujarat.gov.in,
acssehry@gmail.com, "Mr RAJEEV SHARMA" <secy-hedu-hp@nic.in>, schedujk@gmail.com, "ps sed jk"
<ps.sed.jk@gmail.com>, hrdjharkhand@gmail.com, prsprim-edu@karnataka.gov.in, "A SHAJAHAN"
<secy.gedu@kerala.gov.in>, scheducationutladakh@gmail.com, comsecyutladakh@gmail.com,

~ pstocomsecutl@gmail.com, mdmlakshadweep@gmail.com, secretaryedn@gmail.com, shivkumarias@gmail.com,

"Rashmi" <secy.sed@mp.gov.in>, deeptigaur@yahoo.com, "acs schedu2" <acs.schedu2@maharashtra.gov.in>,
vkrishna85@gmail.com, secretary2cm@gmail.com, "commissioner edn 01" <commissioner.edn.01@gmail.com>,
dwahlang@yahoo.com, secretarysedmiz@gmail.com, fpsolo@gmail.com, secteducation17@gmail.com,
menukhol@yahoo.com, secysme@gmail.com, "Secretary SME" <secysme.od@nic.in>, "Secretary Education,Govt. of
Puducherry Pondicherry" <secyedn.pon@nic.in>, "Mr Anbarasu A" <dc.pon@nic.in>, "Krishan Kumar"
<psse@punjab.gov.in>, gangwarn@yahoo.com, pseducation2013@yahoo.com, gpupadhyaya@gmail.com,
schsec@tn.gov.in, "Secretary Education” <prisecyedu@telangana.gov.in>, "office sushilk”
<office.sushilk@gmail.com>, "secondary education11" <secondary.education11@gmail.com>, "secupedupri
secupedupri" <sécup.edupri@nic.in>, "ps seced" <ps.seced@gmail.com>, rmsundaramias@gmail.com,
wbssed@gmail.com, manishinvites@gmail.com, spossaan@gmail.com, apssahyd@yahoo.co.in,
apssafinance@gmail.com, issearun@gmail.com, "bapu sp" <bapu_sp@rediffmail.com>, rmsaarunachal@gmail.com,
ssaassamsmo@gmail.com, bsppac@gmail.com, ssabihar@gmail.com, ssautchd@yahoo.co.in, acfassc@gmail.com,
"mis head" <mis.head@gmail.com>, "pryedu dnh" <pryedu.dnh@gmail.com>, rmsadnh@gmail.com, "saloni rai11"
<saloni.rail1@gmail.com>, ssartedd@gmail.com, "ssa diu" <ssa_diu@yahoo.in>, "yogesh pariyakar"
<yogesh.pariyakar@yahoo.com>, hj2013@gmail.com, "rmsa daman" <rmsa_daman@yahoo.in>, hj3012@gmail.com,
ueemissiondelhi@yahoo.co.in, "spd delhi" <spd_delhi@rediffmail.com>, "ssa goa" <ssa_goa@rediffmail.com>,
jyotinanda178@gmail.com, "rmsa goa" <rmsa_goa@rediffmail.com>, faossagujarat@gmail.com,
ssagujact13@gmiail.com, ssagujaratact@gmail.com, accountshpsppchd@yahoo.com, ssaharyana@gmail.com,
spdssahp@gmail.com, actshp@rediffmail.com




Cc: "Ms Anita Karwal' <secy.sel@nic.in>, "Santosh Kumar Yadav" <yadavsk.up@nic.in>, L Sweety Changsan”
<lschangsan@nic.in>, "ram charan" <rc.meena@nic.in>, "Vipin Kumar" <jscord-mhrd@gov.:n> "Vinayak Garg"
<commissioner.nvs@gov.in>, "kvs commissioner” <kvs.commissioner@gmail.com> nios.ac.in, "Manoj
Ahuja" <chmn-cbhse@nic.in>, "J.P. PANDEY" <jppandey.irps@gov,in>\ alltsg@googlegroup

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:31:06 AM . .

Subject: Fwd: P.N. Panicker National Reading Digital Day-Reading Month Celebrations 2027

Sir(s)/Madam(s),

NITI Ayog have suggested that States and UTs to organize activities with enhanced focus on
promoting online/offline reading for school/college students, teachers, faculty members and
librarians as part of the Reading Mission, 2022. A DO letter dated 2nd June, 2021 by Dr Prem
Singh, Adviser NITI Aayog addressed to Chief Secretaries of all states/UTs is enclosed in
this regards which is self explanatory. Itis requested that schools in your jurisdiction may be
asked to encourage students to participate in the Reading Mission. The following are a few
suggestive reading activities which may be undertaken:

A. READING ACTIVITIES FOR FOUNDATIONAL STAGE (3-YEARS OF PRE-SCHOOL AND
GRADES 1 AND 2) (CHILDREN 3-8 YEARS)

(i) Parents, older siblings and other caregivers may be encouraged to read aloud stories from
engaging books or using online resources. Children could be asked to read aloud the stories
read out to them. ) "

(ii) Parents, older siblings and other caregivers may be encouraged fo listen to childrernt r=ad @
children thrive on having someone appreciate their developing skills.

(iii) Parents may be encouraged tc talk to their children, tell them a story etc. _
(iv) If a newspaper e available at home, parents may use pictures from it and mane 8 New’

storybook along with the child.

B. READING ACTIVITIES FOR STUDENTS (CLASS 3 TO 5) (CHILDREN AGE &-11 YEARS)
(i) Parents may be involved in Picture reading and writing: Pick a picture from a textbook, newspaper or
magazine, or any print material that is available at home.

(ii) Have a designated time of the day when children can pick up any reading material for reading.

(iii) Child may be asked to read a simple age-appropriate storybook, look out for the words that child is

unable to read and ask th_e child questions related to the story they have read or has been read to them.

C. READING ACTIVITIES FOR (CLASS 6 TO 8) (CHILDREN AGE 11-14 YEARS)

(i) Reading competitions may be organized through online mode wherever possible. Class level
competitions focusing on reading and writing skills may include slogan writing competition,
Elocution, Poster making, short/extended composition _short story, poem, Role Play, article
reading and writing.

(i) Children may be encouraged to read whatever they find engaging. Mini-assignments may
be given on what they read, followed by asking questions and encouraging debate on the given



towic. Create an environment of deep discussion and critical thinking.
(iii) Students should be made aware of availability of online reading material and various
sources to foster their reading habit.

D. READING ACTIVITIES FOR (CLASS 9 TO 12) (CHILDREN AGE 14-18 YEARS)

(i) Encourage children to pick up a newspaper or subscribe to a magazine and allow them to
read news articles of their interests like sports, politics, celebrities, mtjsic, etc

(i) Steps may be taken to enhance accessibility of library books from schools and further broad
basing of digital libraries.

(iiiy Encourage children to read any book of their interest during this week and share the
audio/video of book review to teachers and to class group.

(iv) Teachers should suggest list of at least 10 books of Biography/Autobiography/
Travelogue/classic books etc both in English and vernacular language and encourage students
to read at least one book during this week. Teachers can also share the pdf copy of the books.
(v) Class wise online sessions may be organised to discuss the books at the start of week and
books read by students at the end of reading week.

. (vi) Encourage students to read the classical literature of India

Regards,
Maneesh Garg,

JS(SS-I1), Department of School Education ond Literacy
Ministry of Education
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P.N.PANICKER FOUNDATION
all.af)B. alemlEe@ anDGENEaUm

Krishnalaya, Opp. Govt. Arts College, Thycaud, Thiruvananthapuram-885 014
Phone : 2328560, 2322426, 2724944, 2332426

Y Mobile : 94470-64944 Fax : 0471-2322426
Website : www.pnpanickerfoundation.org e-mail : kedesindia@gmail.com’

Ly
No. PNPF/KRL/GEN/101/2021/ 02-06-2021

Ms. Anita Karwal TIAS

Secretary

Dept of School Education & Literacy
"MHRD, Govt. of India

Shastri Bhawan

New Delhi-110001

Madam,
Re : PN. Panicker National Reading Digital Day/Reading Month Celebrations 2021

I am lenclosing a copy of the letter received from Dr. Prem ’Singh TAS, Adviser, NITI
Aayog, Govt. of India - a copy has been sent to you directly from NITI Aayog. Regarding
the celebration of PN. National Reading Day/Reading Month Celebrations 2021 through
on-line.. : .

In this regard we are seeking your advise and guidance in making the celebrations a
grant success so as to reach the message of Reading and Digital Reading to every school
children of the country.

This year because of Covid 19 pandemic, we are celebrating the much popular and
effective programme through on-line.

Kindly issue, as done in the previous years, a circular to CBSE, Directorate Kendriya

_ Vidyalaya Sangathan, Directorate Indian School Education etc. highlighting the

importance of this month long celebrations with the active participation of their students
and parents.

The copy of the circular received from your Ministry, during the previous year, is also
annexed herewith.

With regards

et
N. BALAGOPAL

Vice Chairman

Encl :



-
DR. PREM SINGH

ADVISER

Tel : 011-23096816
- E-mail : prem.bogzi@ias.nic.in

HRA GHR
Aife amabr, DY Ham,
gwe arf, w2 feef-110 001

NITI Aayog, NITI Bhawan, Parliament Street,
New Delhi - 110 001 '

D.O. No. P-11057/17/2018-HRD

‘ N
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The National Education Policy (NEP)-2020 has placed renewed emphasis
on ‘how to read’, Tearn to read’, read to learn’ and underscored the critical role
played by Public/School/Digital libraries towards this end. The P.N. Panicker
Foundation has been a key contributor in this area.

© 020d June, 2021

2. Honouring the father of the Library Movement in Kerala’, the late Sri. P.N
Panicker; the State Government of Kerala has been celebrating 19tk June as the
‘Day of Reading’ and the following week as the ‘Reading Week’ since 1996.
This initiative commenced in collaboration with P.N. Panicker Foundation, paved
the way for the launch of Reading Mission 2022. In furtherance of the lofty
objectives of this Mission, the Hon’ble Prime Minister inaugurated the 22nd
National level Reading Day and Reading Month celebrations at Kochi on 17t
June 2017. ’

3. In view of the pandemic, the celebrations this year will be held online.
Further, they will comprise a variety of Covid-awareness related activities
including webinars on Covid appropriate behaviour. The target audience is to
include School/College students, teachers, faculty members and librarians. Your
State/UT may organise similar activities with an enhanced focus on promoting
online/offline reading.

4. The Reading Mission stands to benefit greatly from your engaged leadership

_in this regard. May I request you to direct all District Magistrates(DMs) of your

State/UT to virtually chair District Level Organising Committees as in earlier
years. The DMs may be advised to guide the Reading Mission towards the
envisioned outcomes by 2022 in the larger interest of our children and the

nation. |
W R/ NALS v?mlf Yours smectely
_ =

(Dr. Prem Singh)

{To All Chief Secretaries of States as per Annexure)

NATIONAL INSTITUTION FOR TRANSFORMING INDIA



To:

Chief Secretary, Govt.
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
_ Chief Secretary, Govt.
Chief Secretary, Govt.

Annexure

of Andhra Pradesh, Guntur, Andhra Pradesh-522238
of Arunachal Pradesh, Itanagar-79111

of Assam, Dispur-781000

of Bihar, Patna - 800015

of Chattisgarh, Raipur - 492001

of Goa, Panaji - 403001

of Gujarat, Gandhinagar-382010

of Haryana, Chandigarh - 160017

of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla - 171002
of Jammu and Kashmir, Jammu - 180001
of Jharkhand, Ranchi - 834004

of Karnataka, Bangalore - 560001

of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram - 695001
of Madhya Pradesh, Bhopal - 462003

of Maharashtra, Mumbai - 400001

of Manipur, Imphal - 795001

of Meghalaya, Shillong - 793001

of Mizoram, Aizawal - 796001

of Nagaland, Kohima - 797001

of Odisha, Bhubaneswar - 751001

of Punjab, Chandigarh - 160009

of Rajasthan, Jaipur - 302001

of Sikkim, Gangtok - 737101

of Tamil Nadu, Chennai - 600009

of Telangana, Hyderabad - 500022

of Tripura, Agartala - 799001

of Uttar Pradesh, Lucknow - 266001

of Uttarakhand, Dehradun - 248001

of West Bengal, Kolkata - 700001

of NCT of Delhi, New Delhi - 110003 .
of Puducherry, Puducherry - 605001

Chief Secretary, UT of Andaman & Nicobar, Port Blair - 744101
Adviser to Hon'ble Administrator, UT of Chandigarh, Chandigarh - 160009
Adviser to Hon'ble Administrator, UT of Dadra and Nagar Haveli, Silvasa -

396230

Adviser to Hon ble Administrator, UT of Daman & Diu, Daman - 396210
Adviser to Hon ble Administrator, UT of Lakshadweep, Kavaratti - 682755
Adviser to Hon ble LG, UT of Ladakh, Civil Secretariat, Leh-Ladakh-194101



Copy to:

Secretary, Dept. of bChDol Education & Literacy, Ministry of Education, Shastri
Bhawan, New Delhi, with a request to send similar circulars from your side to
all States/UTs.

Secretary, Dept of Higher Educ&tnon Ministry of Education, Shastri Bhawan,
New Delhi, with a request to send similar circulars from your side to all
States/UTs.

Principal Secretary, Dept of School and Mass Education, Govt. of QOdisha,
Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751001

Principal Secretary, Dept of School Education, Govt. of Madhya Pradesh,
Mantralaya, Ballabh Bhawan Bhopal, MP - 462004

Priricipal Secretary, Dept of School Education & Literacy, Govt. of Jharkhand,
MDI Building, Jha:khand Mantralaya, Dhurva Building, Ranchi, Jharkhand -
834004 :

P.N. Panicker Foundation, 509, Sangeeth Nagar, Thycaud,
Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala - 695014

2

(Dr. Prem Singh)




